



# City and County of San Francisco

## Meeting Minutes

### Public Safety and Neighborhood Services Committee

City Hall  
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place  
San Francisco, CA 94102-4689

*Members: Rafael Mandelman, Catherine Stefani, Shamann Walton*

*Clerk: John Carroll (415) 554-4445*

---

Thursday, February 14, 2019

10:00 AM

City Hall, Committee Room 263

#### Regular Meeting

---

**Present:** 3 - Rafael Mandelman, Catherine Stefani, and Shamann Walton

*The Public Safety and Neighborhood Services Committee met in regular session on Thursday, February 14, 2019, with Chair Rafael Mandelman presiding.*

## ROLL CALL AND ANNOUNCEMENTS

*Chair Mandelman called the meeting to order at 10:04 a.m. On the call of the roll, Chair Mandelman, Vice Chair Stefani, and Member Walton were noted present. There was a quorum.*

## AGENDA CHANGES

*There were no agenda changes.*

## REGULAR AGENDA

### **181158 [Police Code - Police Department Relationship to National Rifle Association]**

**Sponsor: Stefani**

Ordinance amending the Police Code to rescind the authorization for the Police Department to be a member of the National Rifle Association or to collect tournament fees for the National Rifle Association.

11/27/18; ASSIGNED UNDER 30 DAY RULE to Public Safety and Neighborhood Services Committee, expires on 12/27/2018.

12/06/18; REFERRED TO DEPARTMENT. Referred to the Police and Sheriff's Departments for informational purposes.

*Heard in Committee. Speakers: Ruth Borenstein; Maggie Scott; Mary Friar; spoke in support of the hearing matter. Ken; spoke on various concerns related to the hearing matter.*

**Member Walton moved that this Ordinance be RECOMMENDED. The motion carried by the following vote:**

Ayes: 3 - Mandelman, Stefani, Walton

**181228 [Supporting California State Senate Bill No. 23 (Wiener) - Unlawful Entry of a Vehicle]****Sponsors: Brown; Stefani, Yee, Mar, Safai and Mandelman**

Resolution supporting California State Senate Bill No. 23, authored by Senator Scott Wiener and co-authored by Assembly Members Joaquin Arambula, Sabrina Cervantes, Phillip Chen, David Chiu, Jordan Cunningham, Tom Lackey, Freddie Rodriguez, and Phil Ting, to expand the definition of vehicle burglary to include any unlawful entry.

12/11/18; RECEIVED AND ASSIGNED to Public Safety and Neighborhood Services Committee.

*Heard in Committee. Speakers: Supervisor Vallie Brown (Board of Supervisors); Tara Anderson (Office of the District Attorney); presented information and answered questions raised throughout the discussion.*

*Chair Mandelman requested to be added as a co-sponsor.*

**Vice Chair Stefani moved that this Resolution be RECOMMENDED. The motion carried by the following vote:**

Ayes: 3 - Mandelman, Stefani, Walton

**180251 [Hearing - City Project Access to City-Owned Clean, Affordable Power]****Sponsor: Ronen**

Hearing to learn more about Pacific Gas and Electric Company (PG&E) and San Francisco Public Utilities Commission roles in providing power to City projects and affordable housing and about the impact of PG&E requirements on project timelines, budgets, and power source decisions; and requesting PG&E, San Francisco Public Utilities Commission, Mayor's Office of Housing and Community Development, Department of Recreation and Parks, Department of Homelessness and Supportive Housing, and Public Works to report.

03/13/18; RECEIVED AND ASSIGNED to Public Safety and Neighborhood Services Committee.

03/21/18; REFERRED TO DEPARTMENT. Referred to the Pacific Gas and Electric Company, the San Francisco Public Utilities Commission, the Mayor's Office of Housing and Community Development, the Department of Recreation and Parks, the Department of Homelessness and Supportive Housing, and Public Works for informational purposes.

06/13/18; CONTINUED TO CALL OF THE CHAIR. Heard in Committee. Speakers: Harlan Kelly, General Manager, and Barbara Hale (San Francisco Public Utilities Commission); Nik Kaestner and Nate Kinsey (San Francisco Unified School District); Sarah Madland (Recreation and Parks Department); Jess Brown and John Klavdianos (PG&E); presented information and answered questions raised throughout the discussion. Peter Cohen (Council of Community Housing Organizations); Tim Dunn (Mercy Housing); David Pilpel; Leah Stockstrom (Tenderloin Neighborhood Development Corporation); spoke on various concerns related to the hearing matter.

01/02/19; REMAIN ACTIVE. Supervisor Ronen requested this matter remain active for an additional six months until July 2, 2019.

*Heard in Committee. Speakers: Supervisor Hillary Ronen (Board of Supervisors); Barbara Hale (San Francisco Public Utilities Commission); Beverly Ng (Recreation and Parks Department); Erin Carson (Mayor's Office of Housing and Community Development); Brad Benson and Rod Iwashita (Port of San Francisco); presented information and answered questions raised throughout the discussion.*

**Chair Mandelman moved that this Hearing be CONTINUED TO CALL OF THE CHAIR. The motion carried by the following vote:**

Ayes: 3 - Mandelman, Stefani, Walton

## ADJOURNMENT

*There being no further business, the Public Safety and Neighborhood Services Committee adjourned at the hour of 11:31 a.m.*

*N.B. The Minutes of this meeting set forth all actions taken by the Public Safety and Neighborhood Services Committee on the matters stated, but not necessarily in the chronological sequence in which the matters were taken up.*